

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

## University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

---

Student Affairs Committee

Campus Governance

---

2-23-2021

### Student Affairs minutes 02/23/2021

Student Affairs Committee

Follow this and additional works at: [https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu\\_affairs](https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs)

---

#### Recommended Citation

Student Affairs Committee, "Student Affairs minutes 02/23/2021" (2021). *Student Affairs Committee*. 138.

[https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu\\_affairs/138](https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs/138)

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Affairs Committee by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact [skulann@morris.umn.edu](mailto:skulann@morris.umn.edu).

University of Minnesota Morris  
Student Affairs Committee Minutes 2/23/2021 -Via Zoom

Members present: Chair- Viktor Berberi, Faculty  
Faculty: Bryan Nell, Carrie Jepma  
P&A: Mitch Primus  
Non-Voting: David Israels-Swenson, Sandy Olson Loy  
Absent - Students: Dylan Young, Kimberly Novotny

In these minutes: Additional feedback on draft procedure and policy on distribution of information

Joint meeting was called to order at 11:43am with the Equity and Diversity Committee.

Members from the Equity and Diversity Committee provided support and feedback on the draft procedure and policy on distribution of information as presented to the Campus Assembly. Discussion included upholding freedom of speech and becoming aware of the impact of speech on all communities. Reviewed timeline of when draft began and has been open for feedback and current timeline for approval. After all questions were answered with the EDC the SAC returned to individual group meetings to continue the agenda.

Committee members presented feedback received from library staff and reviewed feedback provided on the Google Form sent out to campus. Some areas were clarified and a red line document was created to be used in Campus Assembly presentation so the audience can see what items were updated/changed from the original policy. The bulletin board symbols will be updated to reflect visual accommodations.

A sub committee consisting of Bryan Nell, Carrie Jepma and student member was created to review and select a nomination for the Edson Award.

#### 20/21 Meeting Schedule

All meetings will be Tuesdays at 11:40 a.m. to 12:40 p.m. on Zoom.

March 9, 2021

March 23, 2021

April 6, 2021

April 20, 2021

May 5, 2021

Submitted by: Holly Rutter

Date submitted to Digital Well: 3/23/21